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From: Paula Isler 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: fwd: 990421-TC 

--- ---NOTE=============== 6/22/99==9:22am== 
I’m getting ready to add this to the 
Consent Agenda and the effective date 
needs changing in the docket title to 
5/31/98. Thanks! 

_ _ _ - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - _ _ - - - _ _ _ _  
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. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Sorry Paula, I was in class yesterday, 
but I will change it today per this 
email. 
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